

---

COMPANY

**MORNING REPORTS**

(See AR 345-400)

OF

*Company "H" 319<sup>th</sup> Inf.*  
(Company or equivalent) (Regiment and arm or service)

FOR THE MONTH OF

*May 1<sup>st</sup>*, 194*2*

---

**INSTRUCTIONS**

This form will be used by companies, troops, batteries, and detachments of all branches, and by all other units, establishments and institutions similar in organization and administration to a company, including headquarters companies and troops of divisions and higher tactical units. Headquarters companies of brigades, regiments, and battalions will, as a rule, use Headquarters Morning Reports (W. D., A. G. O. Form No. 2) on which will be entered personnel pertaining to the headquarters as well as to the company.

# **MEN MESSING WITH ORGANIZATION**

| DATE | Daily Average<br>Strength for<br>Rations | No. Men<br>Messing w/!<br>Organization | + or -<br>Correction for<br>Percentage | Net No.<br>Rations Due<br>Organization |
|------|------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------|----------------------------------------|----------------------------------------|
| 1    | 148                                      | 148                                    | +4                                     | 152                                    |
| 2    | 148                                      | 148                                    | +4                                     | 152                                    |
| 3    | 148                                      | 148                                    | +4                                     | 152                                    |
| 4    | 148                                      | 148                                    | +4                                     | 152                                    |
| 5    | 148                                      | 148                                    | +4                                     | 152                                    |
| 6    | 148                                      | 148                                    | +4                                     | 152                                    |
| 7    | 155                                      | 155                                    | +4                                     | 159                                    |
| 8    | 155                                      | 155                                    |                                        | 155                                    |
| 9    | 155                                      | 155                                    |                                        | 155                                    |
| 10   | 150                                      | 150                                    |                                        | 150                                    |
| 11   | 150                                      | 150                                    |                                        | 150                                    |
| 12   | 149                                      | 149                                    |                                        | 149                                    |
| 13   | 141                                      | 141                                    |                                        | 141                                    |
| 14   | 137                                      | 137                                    |                                        | 137                                    |
| 15   | 130                                      | 130                                    |                                        | 130                                    |
| 16   | 131                                      | 131                                    |                                        | 131                                    |
| 17   | 130                                      | 130                                    |                                        | 130                                    |
| 18   | 130                                      | 130                                    |                                        | 130                                    |
| 19   | 130                                      | 130                                    |                                        | 130                                    |
| 20   | 130                                      | 130                                    |                                        | 130                                    |
| 21   | 135                                      | 135                                    |                                        | 135                                    |
| 22   | 141                                      | 141                                    |                                        | 141                                    |
| 23   | 147                                      | 147                                    |                                        | 147                                    |
| 24   | 147                                      | 147                                    |                                        | 147                                    |
| 25   | 147                                      | 147                                    |                                        | 147                                    |
| 26   | 146                                      | 146                                    |                                        | 146                                    |
| 27   | 147                                      | 147                                    |                                        | 147                                    |
| 28   | 147                                      | 147                                    |                                        | 147                                    |
| 29   | 147                                      | 147                                    |                                        | 147                                    |
| 30   | 147                                      | 147                                    |                                        | 147                                    |
| 31   | 147                                      | 147                                    |                                        | 147                                    |

**TOTAL RATIONS DUE ORGANIZATION:** \_\_\_\_\_

## OFFICERS

## ENLISTED MEN, INCLUDING SPECIALISTS

| Day of month | Present                |                 |                |              | At-<br>tached | For Duty         |               |                     |                 |           |           |                     |          |          |                | Absent          |                  |                  |           |                |               | Total present and absent | Attached         |      |            |               |                          |                   |              |      |
|--------------|------------------------|-----------------|----------------|--------------|---------------|------------------|---------------|---------------------|-----------------|-----------|-----------|---------------------|----------|----------|----------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-----------|----------------|---------------|--------------------------|------------------|------|------------|---------------|--------------------------|-------------------|--------------|------|
|              | For Duty               |                 |                |              |               | Master Sergeants | 1st Sergeants | Technical Sergeants | Staff Sergeants | Sergeants | Corporals | Privates, 1st Class | Privates | Recruits | Total for duty | On special duty | Sick in hospital | Sick in quarters | In arrest | In confinement | Total present |                          | Detached service | Sick | With leave | Without leave | In arrest or confinement | Missing in action | Total absent |      |
|              | Captains and Field Of. | 1st Lieutenants | 2d Lieutenants | Special duty |               |                  |               |                     |                 |           |           |                     |          |          |                |                 |                  |                  |           |                |               |                          |                  |      |            |               |                          |                   |              | Sick |
|              |                        |                 |                |              |               |                  |               |                     |                 |           |           |                     |          |          |                |                 |                  |                  |           |                |               |                          |                  |      |            |               |                          |                   |              |      |
| 1            | 1                      | 3               | 1              | 1            | 1             | 3                | 8             | 3                   | 18              | 37        | 68        | 141                 | 3        | 6        | 2              | 2               | 2                | 150              | 2         | 2              | 2             | 2                        | 13               | 13   | 154        |               |                          |                   |              |      |
| 2            | 1                      | 3               | 1              | 1            | 1             | 3                | 8             | 3                   | 18              | 37        | 68        | 141                 | 3        | 6        | 2              | 2               | 2                | 2                | 150       | 2              | 2             | 2                        | 2                | 13   | 13         | 154           |                          |                   |              |      |
| 3            | 1                      | 3               | 1              | 1            | 1             | 3                | 8             | 3                   | 18              | 37        | 68        | 141                 | 3        | 6        | 2              | 2               | 2                | 2                | 150       | 2              | 2             | 2                        | 2                | 13   | 13         | 154           |                          |                   |              |      |
| 4            | 1                      | 3               | 1              | 1            | 1             | 3                | 8             | 3                   | 18              | 37        | 68        | 141                 | 3        | 6        | 2              | 2               | 2                | 2                | 150       | 2              | 2             | 2                        | 2                | 13   | 13         | 154           |                          |                   |              |      |
| 5            | 1                      | 3               | 1              | 1            | 1             | 3                | 8             | 3                   | 18              | 37        | 68        | 141                 | 3        | 6        | 2              | 2               | 2                | 2                | 150       | 2              | 2             | 2                        | 2                | 13   | 13         | 154           |                          |                   |              |      |
| 6            | 1                      | 3               | 1              | 1            | 1             | 3                | 8             | 3                   | 18              | 37        | 68        | 141                 | 3        | 6        | 2              | 2               | 2                | 2                | 150       | 2              | 2             | 2                        | 2                | 13   | 13         | 154           |                          |                   |              |      |
| 7            | 1                      | 4               | 1              | 1            | 1             | 3                | 8             | 3                   | 18              | 37        | 67        | 139                 | 3        | 7        | 2              | 2               | 2                | 2                | 149       | 2              | 2             | 2                        | 2                | 13   | 13         | 153           |                          |                   |              |      |
| 8            | 1                      | 4               | 1              | 1            | 1             | 3                | 8             | 3                   | 18              | 37        | 68        | 141                 | 3        | 6        | 2              | 2               | 2                | 2                | 149       | 2              | 2             | 2                        | 2                | 14   | 14         | 153           |                          |                   |              |      |
| 9            | 1                      | 4               | 1              | 1            | 1             | 4                | 7             | 3                   | 18              | 38        | 67        | 141                 | 2        | 5        | 2              | 2               | 2                | 2                | 148       | 2              | 2             | 2                        | 2                | 14   | 14         | 153           |                          |                   |              |      |
| 10           | 1                      | 4               | 1              | 1            | 1             | 4                | 6             | 3                   | 18              | 38        | 67        | 140                 | 2        | 4        | 2              | 2               | 2                | 2                | 147       | 2              | 2             | 2                        | 2                | 14   | 14         | 153           |                          |                   |              |      |
|              | 1                      | 4               | 1              | 1            | 1             | 3                | 6             | 3                   | 18              | 38        | 66        | 138                 | 2        | 5        | 1              | 2               | 2                | 2                | 146       | 2              | 2             | 2                        | 2                | 14   | 14         | 153           |                          |                   |              |      |

# REMARKS

Day of  
month

1- SGT MARTIN FR. SK IN HOSP TO DUTY (A.D.) ~~Dead~~

2- No Change ~~Dead~~

3- No Change ~~Dead~~

4- P.T. Smith d. FR. 8DA. DELAY ENROUTE TO FT. BENNING GA. TO TRFD IN GR. TO AIRBORNE COMD. FT. BENNING GA. ~~Dead~~

5- No Change ~~Dead~~

6- P.T. HUNT FR DUTY TO AWOL AS OF 3 MAY 43. SGT CLEMENS FR DUTY TO SK IN HOSP ~~Dead~~

7- RPT LT. KAHIL FR. 5D. UMPIRE SCHOOL TO DUTY. S/SGT. BOUCHILLON FR. 5D. PIR HQ. LYNCHBURGH TENN. TO DUTY. P.T. BRYANT FR. SK IN HOSP TO DUTY. G.D. 7 E.A. RATIONING WITH COAR. TO RATIONING WITH CO. P.T. HUNT FR. AWOL. TO ABSENT IN ARREST. FT. OGLETHORPE GA. IN HANDS OF MIL. AUTHORITY. 1 E.M. FR. MED. DET. ATTEND FOR RATION

Day of  
month

REMARKS

8 Pfc. Varbrugh fr duty to AWOL 0600. Pfc. Cathers  
fr sk in Hosp to duty (L.D.) Pfc. Beynon fr sk in Hosp  
to duty (L.D.) Pfc. Syberg fr duty to sk in Hosp (MED-EPT)

9. Sgt. Clements fr sk in Hosp to sk in OR (L.D.) Sgt. McCann fr duty to RDA  
Delay KROVIE: To OCS. Ft. Benning GA. 4 OFF RATIONING WITH Co Dropped As of Eve  
MEAL 8 MAY 43. R.S.

10 W5/Sgt Beall fr duty to furlough (6 da.) Pvt Crook fr  
duty to sk in Hosp (L.D.)

## OFFICERS

ENLISTED MEN, INCLUDING SPECIALISTS

[illegible]

Day of  
month

REMARKS

11. 2<sup>nd</sup> Lt. ALABOUE FR. Duty To S.D. With D.M.G. (G-3 SEC.) PER LTR O. DATED 2 MAY 43. REMARK OF 6 MAY 43. PVT. HUNT FR. Duty To AWOL AS OF 3 MAY 43. IS AMENDED TO READ, PVT. HUNT FR. AWOL TO ABSENT IN ARREST. AS OF MAY 3. 43. PVT. REAVES FR. Duty To SK IN Hosp (40) 2-PM. FR. MED. DET. PREPARED FOR RATIONS Duty. END
12. Pts. PAPER & J. JEVENS TRFD. IN GR. To 4<sup>th</sup> S.C. STA. Comp. THIS STA. LEFT CO 1300. PFC. HAZLE FR. Duty To SK IN ARS. (40) PVT. PHILLIPS FR. Duty To SK IN Hosp (40) PVT. HUNT FR. ABSENT IN ARREST. FR. Gyle THORPE GA To Duty. END
13. REMARK OF 12 MAY 43. PFC. HAZLE FR. Duty To SK IN ARS (40) IS CHANGED TO READ PFC. HAZLE FR. Duty To SK IN ARS (410-AR 35-1440) PVT. YAKOROVYH FR. AWOL To Duty AS OF 12 MAY 43-2330- PVT. HUNT TRFD IN GR. To 4<sup>th</sup> S.C. STA. Comp. THIS STA. PVT. 157 LINDSEY LC. Pts BOROWYK, ROBINSON, LITTLE JOHN, HOGAN, REYNOLD. FR. Duty To FR. (809) PVT. 157 CHUBB FR. Duty To SK IN Hosp (40) END
14. Sgt. CLEMENS FR. SK IN ARS To Duty (40) PFC. HAZLE FR. SK IN ARS To Duty (410-AR 35-1440) Cpl. SCARVGS. Pts SWIRLING, SMITH A.H. TINGBARD. MARY KATK FR. Duty To FR. (809) Tech SGT. Sec. INARATI FR. S.D. BDC school To Duty PVT. REAVES FR. SK IN Hosp To Duty (40) END

Day of  
month

REMARKS

15. ~~064~~ Pte Halben trfd in gr to 4th S.C. this Sta + attachd to Co for duty Rations + Grs. Pte Snyder fr duty to SD B + C School. Pts Johnson, Berger, Clark, Reddington Roberts fr duty to fur. (8da.) Pfc Blair fr duty to fur. (8da.) ~~064~~
16. ~~064~~ S/Sgt Beall fr fur. (6da) to duty. Pte 1st Cook fr fur. (30da) to duty. Pte. Reaves fr duty to fur. (8da) ~~064~~
17. ~~064~~ 1st Lt. Atchd to Co for duty Rations + Grs Dropper left Co 1300. Sgt McLean fr. 8da. Delay. To TRFD in Gr. To O.C.S. fr. bending GA ~~064~~
18. ~~064~~ No Change ~~064~~
19. ~~064~~ No Change ~~064~~
20. ~~064~~ Sgt Diamond fr. SK in Hosp to duty (ad) Sgt Conway fr. duty to fur. (8da) ~~064~~

| OFFICERS                       |           |                |               |              |              |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
|--------------------------------|-----------|----------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|---------|--------|------|--------------|----------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|
| Day of month                   | Present   |                |               |              |              | For Duty  |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
|                                | At-tached |                |               |              |              | At-tached | Present | Absent | Sick | Special duty | 1st Lieutenant | 2d Lieutenant | 1st Sergeant | 2nd Sergeant |
|                                | For Duty  | 1st Lieutenant | 2d Lieutenant | 1st Sergeant | 2nd Sergeant |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
| 21                             | 1         | 3              | 1             | 1            | 1            | 1         | 1       | 1      | 1    | 1            | 1              | 1             | 1            | 1            |
| 22                             | 1         | 3              | 1             | 1            | 1            | 1         | 1       | 1      | 1    | 1            | 1              | 1             | 1            | 1            |
| 23                             | 1         | 3              | 1             | 1            | 1            | 1         | 1       | 1      | 1    | 1            | 1              | 1             | 1            | 1            |
| 24                             | 1         | 3              | 1             | 1            | 1            | 1         | 1       | 1      | 1    | 1            | 1              | 1             | 1            | 1            |
| 25                             | 1         | 3              | 1             | 1            | 1            | 1         | 1       | 1      | 1    | 1            | 1              | 1             | 1            | 1            |
| 26                             | 1         | 3              | 1             | 1            | 1            | 1         | 1       | 1      | 1    | 1            | 1              | 1             | 1            | 1            |
| 27                             | 1         | 3              | 1             | 1            | 1            | 1         | 1       | 1      | 1    | 1            | 1              | 1             | 1            | 1            |
| 28                             | 1         | 3              | 1             | 1            | 1            | 1         | 1       | 1      | 1    | 1            | 1              | 1             | 1            | 1            |
| 29                             | 1         | 3              | 1             | 1            | 1            | 1         | 1       | 1      | 1    | 1            | 1              | 1             | 1            | 1            |
| 30                             | 1         | 3              | 1             | 1            | 1            | 1         | 1       | 1      | 1    | 1            | 1              | 1             | 1            | 1            |
| 31                             | 1         | 3              | 1             | 1            | 1            | 1         | 1       | 1      | 1    | 1            | 1              | 1             | 1            | 1            |
| Total present                  |           |                |               |              |              |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
| Total absent                   |           |                |               |              |              |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
| Total present and absent       |           |                |               |              |              |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
| Specialists Present and Absent |           |                |               |              |              |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
| Attached                       |           |                |               |              |              |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
| For ration only                |           |                |               |              |              |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
| 1st class                      |           |                |               |              |              |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
| 2d class                       |           |                |               |              |              |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
| 3d class                       |           |                |               |              |              |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
| 4th class                      |           |                |               |              |              |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |
| 5th class                      |           |                |               |              |              |           |         |        |      |              |                |               |              |              |



Day of  
month

REMARKS

GR. STA. CAMP 4<sup>th</sup> S.C. THIS STA. PVT. GARCIA TROD IN GR. TO E.R.C. KEPT GO 1400.  
PVT. STEPHENS FR. SK IN HOSP TO DUTY (A.D.) ~~Just~~

~~27~~ PVT. PHILLIPS FR. SKIN HOSP TO DUTY (A.D.) ~~Just~~

~~28~~ PVT. KINGREY FR. DUTY TO AWOL. 0550. 1<sup>st</sup> SGT. TERRY & PVT. SMITH L. FR.  
SK IN QRS TO DUTY (A.D.) 2<sup>nd</sup> LT. SCHMID FR. LEAVE 40A TO DUTY ~~Just~~

~~29~~ TECH SGT. GR. KENNEDY REDUCED TO GR. OF PVT. PER SOWEST PART DATED 29 MAY 45 ~~Just~~

~~30~~ CPL. EARP & PVT. GORDSHAN FR. DUTY TO FUR 70A. PVT. HARKER FR. SKIN HOSP  
TO DUTY (A.D.) ~~Just~~

~~31~~ NO CHANGE ~~Just~~

STATION AND RECORD OF EVENTS

Day of  
month

1-2 PLEASANT HILL TENN. REST. PERIOD 1868

3-7 USUAL CHANEUKER. PROPOSED. NAAR. ERM RIVER. 1868

1-20 CAMP FORREST TENN. USUAL GARRISON DUTIES 1868

2-31 CAMP FORREST TENN. USUAL GARRISON DUTIES 1868

Day of  
month

STATION AND RECORD OF EVENTS

MODEL  
STATION AND RECORD OF EVENTS

| Day of Month |                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
|--------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 1-10         | Galveston, Tex. Usual camp duties.                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| 11-14        | Galveston, Tex. Usual camp duties.                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| 15           | La Marque, Tex. Left Galveston 7.06 a. m. en route to Houston on practice march; arrived at La Marque 1.30 p. m.; distance marched, 13 miles.                                                                           |
| 16           | Hulen Park, Tex. Left La Marque 8.30 a. m.; arrived at Hulen Park 10.06 a. m.; distance marched, 6½ miles.                                                                                                              |
| 17           | Webster, Tex. Left Hulen Park 8.24 a. m.; arrived at Webster 12.10 p. m.; distance marched, 9 miles.                                                                                                                    |
| 18           | Dumont, Tex. Left Webster 7.17 a. m.; arrived at Dumont 12.05 p. m.; distance marched, 13½ miles.                                                                                                                       |
| 19           | Magnolia Park, Houston, Tex. Left Dumont 8.03 a. m.; arrived at Magnolia Park, Houston, 11.40 a. m.; distance marched, 9 miles.                                                                                         |
| 20           | Galveston, Tex. Left Magnolia Park 6.00 a. m.; arrived railroad station, Houston, by marching 4 miles. Entrained and left Houston at 12.06 p. m.; arrived at Galveston 2.19 p. m.; distance traveled by rail, 48 miles. |
| 21-23        | Galveston, Tex. Usual camp duties.                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| 24           | At sea on U. S. A. T. Kilpatrick. Embarked 11.30 a. m.; sailed for Vera Cruz, Mex., 5.30 p. m.                                                                                                                          |
| 25-27        | On U. S. A. T. Kilpatrick en route to Vera Cruz, Mex.                                                                                                                                                                   |
| 28           | On board U. S. A. T. Kilpatrick at Vera Cruz, Mex. Arrived at Vera Cruz at 7.30 a. m. Total distance traveled by water, 628 miles.                                                                                      |
| 29-31        | Vera Cruz, Mex. Disembarked at Vera Cruz 8.00 a. m. 29th; taking station there and performing usual camp duties, provost guard duty in city, and outpost duty south of city.                                            |